
 

		

Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration 
 
Kindred Church Expansion Project 
 
Development Project Number: DEV2020-00016 
	

Appendix I – Vehicle Miles Traveled Memorandum 

Prepared for Planning Services Division 
City of Anaheim 
200 South Anaheim Boulevard 
Anaheim, California 92805 

  

Prepared by Psomas 
5 Hutton Centre Drive, Suite 300 
Santa Ana, California 92707-8794 

 March 2022 



Vehicle Miles of Travel Screening Assessment 
Kindred Community Church: Master Plan & Site Renovation 

 
 

           
                                       November 17, 2020       
 
                                       Eunice Lee 

City of Anaheim 
Department of Public Works 
Traffic Engineering Division 
200 South Anaheim Blvd, Suite 276 
Anaheim, CA 92805 
  
  
RE: Vehicle Miles of Travel Screening Assessment 
       CUP4033E (DEV2020-00081)  
       Kindred Community Church: Masterplan & Site Renovation 
       8712 E. Santa Ana Canyon Rd., Anaheim, CA 92808 
  
 
Dear Ms. Eunice Lee, 
 
This letter is in response to the plan check correction dated October 22, 2020, regarding 
the requirement of a Vehicles Miles of Travel (VMT) Screening Assessment.   
 
It is our belief that the proposed project would be sufficiently screened from project-level 
assessment, per Type 3 (Project Type Screening) as outlined in the City of Anaheim’s TIA 
Guidelines for CEQA, dated June 2020. 
 
The proposed scope of work, for Kindred Community Church, intends to relocate existing 
structures and consolidate all current ministry activities into a safe, efficiently-planned 
upper plaza campus.  The project does not intend to increase church visitor or employee 
traffic, but to instead greatly improve the overall visiting and working experience for the 
existing population the campus serves.  As defined in the TIA Guidelines, the project, being 
a Community and Religious Assembly Use, would have a less than significant 
transportation impact because of its local-serving nature. 
 
We ask that you please review this information and provide an appropriate determination.  

 
 

    
 
M. Steven Camp, AIA, Architect of Record 

 




